
109 Harrison Street – Contributing 

 
 
Located at 109 N. Harrison Street is a two-story, frame, rectangular American Foursquare 
dwelling built ca. 1910.  The house has a continuous stucco foundation, a hipped roof of asphalt 
shingles, an interior brick flue and an exterior of vinyl 
siding.  On the main (W) façade is a hipped roof, full-
width porch enclosed ca. 1980 with vinyl siding, wood 
stairs, a concrete block foundation and wrought iron 
handrails.  The main entrance is a ca. 1990, single-
light and two-panel metal door with single-light glass 
and wood sidelights.  On the north facade is a 
secondary entrance with a recessed, ca. 1990, nine-
light and two-panel metal door.  Windows throughout 
the dwelling are ca. 1985, one-over-one double hung 
vinyl sash.  At the roofline on the south façade is a 
hipped roof dormer with four-light fixed wood windows 
and on the main façade is a hipped roof dormer with a replaced hexagonal-shaped, single-light 
fixed window.  Also on the south façade are fifteen-light French doors. 
 
 
Off the northeast corner of the dwelling is a single-bay garage with 
front gable roof of asphalt shingles, an exterior of weatherboard siding, 
and an original, two-light and horizontal panel metal overhead track 
door.  Contributing 

  



115 Harrison Street – Contributing 

 
 
ARC 02-08 – exterior modifications (preliminary review only) 
 
At 115 N. Harrison Street is a two-story, rectangular American Foursquare plan dwelling built 
ca. 1910.  The dwelling has a continuous rusticated concrete foundation, a hipped roof of 
asphalt shingles and an exterior of weatherboard siding.  On the main (W) façade is an original, 
full-width, hipped roof porch with square wood columns, a closed weatherboard railing and a 
wood floor on concrete block piers.  The main entrance retains its original, single-light glass and 
wood panel door with an aluminum storm door.  Flanking the main entrance on the north is a 
single-light fixed window with a wood surround.  On the north façade is a secondary entrance 
with a recessed, single-light and four-wood panel door.  Some of the original, two-light glass and 
wood awning basement windows remain.  On the main façade roofline is a triangular dormer 
with an original three-light glass and wood awning window with a wood surround and 
weatherboard siding. 
 



121 Harrison Street – Contributing 

 
 
Located at 121 N. Harrison Street is a two-story, gable front Folk dwelling currently used for 
commercial purposes and constructed ca. 1910.  The house has a front gable roof of asphalt 
shingles, a continuous rusticated concrete block foundation and an exterior of vinyl siding.  On 
the main (N) façade is a shed roof porch with a projecting gable over the stairs.  The porch has 
wood stairs and floor, wrought iron rails and brackets and tapered wood columns.  The main 
entrance has a single light glass and wood door.  Windows are one-over-one double hung vinyl 
sash.  On the rear façade is a shed roof wing with an exterior of vinyl siding and a large exterior 
end brick chimney.  In the gable fields are square louvered vents. 
  
To the rear of the dwelling is an original, single-bay garage with a ca. 1985, hipped roof of 
asphalt shingles, an exterior of vinyl siding and a ca. 1960, horizontal metal overhead track 
door.  Noncontributing 
 

 



125 Harrison Street – Contributing 

 
 
At this location is a one-and-one-half story side-gabled Folk dwelling built ca. 1915 and 
extensively remodeled ca. 1990 for use as a commercial building.  The building has a 
continuous stucco foundation, a roof of asphalt shingles and an exterior of vinyl siding.  On the 
main façade is a ca. 1990, two-light and metal panel door with a closed pediment and a vinyl 
surround.  Windows are three-over-one vertical-light with vinyl surrounds some with vinyl sash 
and some with original wood sash.  At the roofline is an original, gable roof dormer with a triple 
set of three-over-one vertical–light vinyl windows.  
  
To the rear of the building is a hipped roof garage with original, three-over-one vertical-light 
double hung wood sash windows, a hollow core wood pedestrian door on the west facade and a 
ca. 1980, twenty-panel metal overhead track door on the north facade.  Noncontributing 

 



131 Harrison Street - Contributing 

 
 
Located at 131 N. Harrison Street is a two-story, gabled ell Folk dwelling built ca. 1915.  The house has a 
continuous concrete block foundation, a hipped roof of asphalt shingles, an exterior end brick chimney 
and an exterior of weatherboard siding.  On the main (W) façade is a central entry porch with a Mansard 
roof supported by Tuscan columns, a wood baluster railing and a 
wood floor on brick piers.  The main entrance retains its original, 
six-panel wood door with an aluminum storm door and original, 
eight-light glass and wood panel sidelights.  The upper façade 
has a central entry with an original, fifteen-light glass and wood 
door with a nine-light glass and wood exterior door and an 
aluminum and glass storm door.  On the main façade are original 
picture windows on either side of the entry with an eight-over-one 
double hung wood sash window flanked by six-over-one double 
hung wood sash windows.  At the roofline on the main façade is a 
hipped roof dormer with a triple set of four-light fixed windows 
and an exterior of weatherboard siding.  On the south façade is 
an original gable roof lateral wing with a hipped roof wall dormer with a pair of eight-over-one double hung 
wood sash window with wood surrounds.  The south façade has two entries, one with a ca. 1980, six-
panel metal door and one with an original, single-light glass and wood panel door with an aluminum storm 
door.  In the gable fields are fixed louvered vents.  
  

The right (north) side of the “ell” is actually a different address:  
231 Applebee.  This separate north entry has a gable roof entry 
porch supported by square wood columns, a wood baluster 
railing and a wood floor.  The entrance retains its original, six-
panel wood door with a wood cornice surround.  
  
Behind and to the left of the structure is an original, single-bay 
garage with a hipped roof of asphalt shingles, a six-wood panel 
pedestrian door, hinged double wood doors, exposed roof rafters 
and original, six-light fixed wood windows with wood surrounds.  
Contributing 


